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From: cty-web-forms@co.humbold&.ca.us E
Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2025 8:30 AM :
To: : COB ' , . i
Subject: ‘ Online Form Submittal: Application to Serve on the Humboldt County Audit Committee

attachments. -

Application to SeNe_on the HumboITdt County Audit Committee

Individuals interested in serving as an Audit Committee Member must complete this
application form, Please be concise. : .

For additional questions regarding membership, please email COB@co.humboldt.ca.us or

call 707-476-2384.

To learn more about this board, please visit the Audit Committee web page.

Please note that your application is subject to the (iDaIifomia Public Records Act and

disclosure requirements.
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First Name Corey

Last Name Weber !
Address 1 o ‘L
Address 2 Field not comp!'etec;’.
City Eureka

State \ CA

Zip 95501

Email

cweber@hcoe.org :

Telephone (Home or Cell)

Telephone (Work)

Field nof completed.

Fax

Field not completed.
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s Caution: This email was sent from an EXTERNAL source. Pléase take care when clicking links or opening



(Section Break) : -

Do you represent a special
district or school
district/school?

Yes

Occupation

|
Assistant Superintendent of Business Services

Resume

Corey Weber Resume 2025.docx

Personal References

Michael Davies-HUgIhes Humboldt County Superintendent of

Schocls b superintendent@hcoe.org

Shari Lovett, Dlrector of Narthern United Humboldt/Siskiyou

Charter Schools | , slovett@nucharters.org

Amy Gossien, Super:ntendent of Scotia Union School District,
o agossien@sconaschool .org '

Prior Advisory Board or
Board of Directors
Experience

- i
Yes

Do you have a bachelor’'s
degree in accounting or
related field? I?I_ease
specify.

No

{Section Braak)
|

Why are you interested in
serving on the Audit
Committee?

|
In my position at the!Humboldt County Office of Education, |
oversee the fiscal wellbemg of all 31 local school districts.
Within my scope of duhes |.also oversee the transactions
between the school districts’ financial system and the County. of
Humboldt Treasury, l
Due to miy responsmlht:es and the fact that all the local school
districts must malntarn their funds within the County Treasury |
feel it is important th?t I am in a position to review the
submitted audit reports to ensure that internal coritrols are in
place.

Describe how your
experience and/or
employment qualifies you
to serve on the Audit
Committee.

County.

I'have over 26 years|in public school finance here in Humboldt

Describe any previous
committee (or comparable)
experience and how it
would assist in your ability
to serve on this committee.

['have served on the Humboldt County Audit Committee since
its inception.
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How would you work with
other committee members
to arrive at decisions?

| believe it is impor;
committee membe

tant to havé a robust conversation with all
Is giving input.

How much time would you
have for this committee
each month?

| would be able to dedicate 2-3 hours a month to committee

work

{Seciion B}'eak}

Campaign Contributions

None

Are you employed with, or
employed by, any bond
writers, bond counsel,
security brokerages, or
financial services firms with
whom the county
Treasurer-Tax Collectoris
doing business?

No

Do you understand and
agree to abide by the
Conflict of Interest
provision in Section V of the
Charter of the Humboldt
County Audit Committee?

Yes

Acknowledgement

Confirm

Type or Sign Your Name

Corey Weber

Date

5/20/2025

Email not displaying correctly?

i

View it in your browser.




